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February 19, 1965

J. J. August & R. D. Sawyer
1736 Westwood Eoulevard
Los Angeles, California 90024

Attne HMr. J J. August

Dear Sir:

On February 153, 1965 we received in this office two copies of Federal
Form 9-330, "Well Completion Eeport* for your #1 Mobil Federal well
located in the SE;’ Section 3(-241-1W. The same date we also received
Form C-104, YRequest for Allowable" and Form C-110'"Authorization to
Transport” for the same well.

On the Federal Well Record form the potential was shown to dbe /5 barrels

of 0il and €35 [LLF of gas in 24 kours. Form C-104 indicated that the

potential was €25 ITDF of gas per day with no mention being made that any

0il was produced. I have noted that the well was sand=0il fracked with /615
1025 barrels of oil and I am wondering if the oil volume shown on the ’
Federol report does not consist of load 0ils It will be necessary for us

to know what the potential of the well actually is in order to know

whether to assign it an 0il or gas allowable.

Will you please clarify the matter for us.
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